

## Personal Info

Name	Maurizio
Surname	Pedrazzoli
Date of Birth	07 October 1978
Personal website	<a href="http://www.d-html.org">www.d-html.org</a>
Email	mau (AT) d-html (DOT) org
Istruction	Art School A.I.B.E.S. [ Barman's Italian Association ]
Languages	Italian, Default English, Fluent Basical knowledge of spoken Spanish

## Experience

{ April 2009 - Present }

**Senior Web Designer / Art Director**  
at TRAVELfusion  
London, United Kingdom  
**{ Currently in Shanghai, China }**

*Travelfusion's founding vision was to be the best in managing web travel content - over nine years, we've redefined the travel distribution and trip planning landscape by pioneering an innovative aggregation model that interfaces directly to hundreds of air, hotel, car, rail, ferry and ground transport suppliers' web sites and their reservation systems and provides a single XML API for easy access to this content.*

{ January 2009 - March 2009 }

**Senior Visual Designer**  
at Hotcourses  
London, United Kingdom

*UK's largest database with information prospective students need to find courses, 5 million visits in 2008. Offices in Chennai, India, Sydney, Australia and London. I was Senior Visual Designer.*

{ July 2008 - December 2008 }

**Head of Web Design and Front-End Development**  
at Global Campus  
London, United Kingdom

*When I joined on board, the website was a huge database, I developed the Information architecture, the design and the front-end code templates.*

{ April 2008 - July 2008 }

**Senior Designer**  
at Lightmaker  
Amsterdam, Netherlands

*I was Senior Visual Designer. My team was not huge but big enough for create nice projects.*

{ April 2007 - April 2008 }

**Senior Web Designer**  
at Frontend ltd  
Dublin, Ireland

*I was Senior Web Designer. My first experience outside Italy. My work was Design and build the concept, was interesting also 'cause I started to design different kind of interfaces ( CD Rom, MP3 Players, DVD, Video player, Kiosks )*

{ December 2001 - March 2007 }

**Art Director / Founder Partner**

at Bee-side snc  
Milano, Italy

*I was Art Director and Head of Front-end development.  
I have had the opportunity to learn how to Design at 360, online ( web interfaces ) & off line ( Business card, Flyer, Brochure ).  
I was on the project since the first brief with the Client.*

{ March 2001 - December 2001 }

**Site Developer**

at Sapient spa  
Milano, Italy

*I was Front-end developer and I have had the opportunity to learn Javascript very deeply. I've done few project in JSP as well.  
All my code was "hand made", I never liked editors, but at this stage I have had the opportunity to "fight" for this and promote it as a standard.  
Was interesting also 'cause I was between two worlds, Design and Back-end Development.*

{ December 2000 - March 2001 }

**Site Developer**

at Razorfish spa  
Milano, Italy

*I was Front-end developer.  
It was a good experience because I have had the opportunity to work with a group of motivated and talented people.*

{ January 2000 - December 2000 }

**Designer, Web developer**

at Madd spa  
Milano, Italy

*I was designer and developer. In Madd I have had the first real opportunity to develop with Flash ( games and interfaces ). My role was design the concept and build the html templates.*

{ January 1998 - January 2000 }

**Designer, Web developer**

at Web srl  
Milan, Italy

*I was junior designer and junior developer but this time I have had the opportunity to work on projects from the concept phase, develop the first drafts, the look & feel and then build it.  
I also started working with Flash and actionscript.*

{ January 1997 - January 1998 }

**Designer, Web developer**

at ITLine srl  
Milan, Italy

*I started like a junior designer and junior web developer. I can easily say, the first real approach to designing web sites, HTML coding and image optimization.*

## Background

Senior Interface Developer (since 1997), with strong skills in front-end development ( HTML, CSS, DHTML, JavaScript, Actionscript, XML, XSLT and JSP ).  
Managed the Artistic & Technical Direction for various major device interfaces ( Web site, Animations & Games, T-shirts, CDROM, Print format, Mp3 Players, Kiosk Machine & Software )

## Known OS

Mac Os  
Windows X  
Linux Ubuntu

## Read Books

html 4.0 tutto e oltre apogeo  
javascript la guida apogeo o'reilly  
html dinamico guida completa apogeo  
html.it corso javascript  
flash 3/4 guida di riferimento macromedia  
actionscript reference guide v.5  
Flash & XML  
Flash Games Studio  
Flash 5 actionscript studio  
linux guida di riferimento apogeo o'reilly

## Interests

Travel  
Vegetarian Cousine  
Play Drums  
Rollerblading  
Photography  
hand paint